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26 August 2009 Our Ref: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/JDB 

Dear Mr Wilson 

Your Ref: 

Re: Gosport Inquest 
Dr Jane Barton 

I write with a further up date. 

I ~vould like to arrange a meeting with Mr Paul Close of the Crown Prosecution Service. At this I anticipate 
representatives for five families attending, including myself. If we can achieve progress with the CPS the 
meeting is likely to be in London. Please can you confirm if you would like to come to that meeting? I am 
looking at a timescale of holding it within one month. 

I hope you are managing well and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best Wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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